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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 9:23 AM
To: Motor Claim - III
Cc: Admin A; Sundari Nagarajan - III
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR INSURED GIA REPORT // III Ref: MFL2021D0000240 // LKK Ref: 

CC6/III21000839/Ups3
Attachments: SLA876S vs YM8173S_TP VIDEO(FRONT).mp4; SLA876S vs YM8173S_TP 

VIDEO(REAR).mp4

III Ref: MFL2021D0000240 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
Attached is a copy of video footage submitted by third party for your easy reference. 
 
Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our 
necessary action. Thanks. 
 
 

 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 
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From: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 1:52 PM 
To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Sundari Nagarajan - III <sundari@iii.com.sg> 
Subject: REQUEST FOR OI GIA REPORT 
 

This mail is associated with : 

 
*SLA876S (MFL2021D0000240) 

[YM8173S] 

TP 

YIN HSIANG TING 

Jan 18 2021 12:00AM 

  

Dear Sir / Madam,  

 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report 
for our necessary action. 

 

  

*Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 
email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much 
regretted. 

                                                               

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Su Li| Admin Support 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

 


